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To:  Barbara Lipscomb, City Manager 

From:  Gary Fenton, Director of Recreation and Parks  

Date:  July 20, 2016 

Re:  Town Common Inclusive Playground Project  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

In conjunction with the start of the Town Common Inclusive Playground Project, an 8´x4´ construction 
sign will be erected on site early next week; see attached rendering.  
 
Assuming the requested underground utility locating service is completed prior to this Friday, Charles 
Hughes Construction expects to begin silt fence and tree protection installation on that day.  Additional 
site work will begin the following Monday, July 25, 2016.  Project completion is still anticipated by 
September 30, 2016, and a ribbon cutting ceremony is being scheduled for October.   
 
A “crowd-funding” campaign sponsored by the National Recreation and Park Association  (Fund Your 
Park) for the Natural Play Area within the playground ($19,000) will run for one month, from August 23, 
2016, to September 23, 2016.   In addition, staff is finalizing a grant application with the Vidant 
Foundation for the Healthbeat Exercise component ($23,000).     
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.   
 
Attachment 
 
cc:  Merrill Flood, Assistant City Manager   
 
 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To:  Barbara Lipscomb, City Manager 

From:  Gary Fenton, Director of Recreation and Parks  

Date:  July 20, 2016 

Re:  Eppes Computer Room Dedication  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Recreation and Parks staff wish to invite Greenville City Council members and the public to attend the 
naming ceremony for the the Eppes Recreation Center’s Computer Room and Learning Center, on 
Saturday, August 13, 2016, at 11:00 a.m.   
 
The room will be named after the Jack and Jill National Foundation, which generously contributed the 
funding for the computers and printer for the learning center.  Light refreshments will be served. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
 
cc:  Merrill Flood, Assistant City Manager   
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To:  Barbara Lipscomb, City Manager 

From:  Gary Fenton, Director of Recreation and Parks  

Date:  July 20, 2016 

Re:  Eppes Recreation Center HVAC  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Regarding the issue with the “off-line” HVAC unit in the Eppes Recreation Center gym, Schneider and 
Brady Trane Services have both visited the facility and finally identified the issue:  three control boards 
have been affected by lightning or an electrical surge in the system.  Brady Service installed a temporary 
control board yesterday, and though the system was able to operate only in a “cool mode,” that was 
adequate for the time being. 
 
However, this morning we were informed that the temporary board has failed as well.  Brady has already 
ordered the new parts that should arrive by Friday, and when the unit is back in operation I will update 
you.  The new system will obviously be able to operate in a “heat mode” as well.   
 
Local thermostat controls are still set at 74° during occupied times, but the remaining unit will be unable 
to meet that 74° set point until the repairs are successfully completed.  Staff continues to monitor the gym 
temperature to assure the remaining unit is still operating, and industrial fans will remain available in the 
gymnasium until we are certain they are no longer needed.   
 
If you have any questions please let me know.   
 
cc:  Merrill Flood, Assistant City Manager   
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